Detailed Procedure
Requisition Failed Correctness Check

Requisition Failed Correctness Check

In the event the tax classification code on a purchase requisition is not correctly selected, the
requisition will not enter the approval workflow when it is submitted.

If this happens the requisition will have a status of incomplete and the requisitioner will
receive an email notification with the title “FYI: Purchase Requisition ******* fajled
correctness check”.
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From: UFS_Notifications Sent: Fri 19/09/2014 12:05
To: Heather Twinn

Subject: FYL: Purchase Requisition 857109 falled correctness check
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To TWINN, Heather
Sent 19-SEP-2014 12:04:18
in} 4285927

¥ | Please complete this requisition ensuring that the tax code list of values Is used.

Click on a photo to see social network updates and email messages from this person. > v

Actions Required

To correctly select the tax classification code and resubmit your requisition you need to:

1. Find the requisition in question in iProcurement, either from My Recent Requisitions
or using the Requisitions tab. The requisition will have the status of incomplete.

2. Click on the requisition number.

3. On the next screen click on the Complete button. This will load your requisition back
into your shopping cart.
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B> UNIVERSITY OF
L CAMBRIDGE iProcurement

N Navigator ¥ & Favorites ¥ Shopping Cart Home Logout Preferences Help Diagnostics

Shop: Stores >

857109
Delete | Copy To Cart Complete
Desaription  Test VAT rate selection
Created By TWINN, Mrs Heather
Creation Date  19-Sep-2014 11:48:32 Requisition Status  Incomplete
Deliver-To  Financial Operations - Finance Division, Ground Change History Mo
Floor, Greenwich House Madingley Rise, Attachment None
Madingley Road Note to Buyer
CAMBRIDGE,Cambridgeshire,CB3 0TX
Justification
Details
Line Description Need-By Deliver-To  Unit Qty Deli d QtyC fled  Open Price  Amount (GBP) Details Order
1 Test VAT rate selection 20-Sep-2014 17:00:00 AG1 EA 1 0 0 1 12G8P 12,00 3
Total 12.00
Retumn Delete | [ CopyTocart | [

Shop Requistions Receiving Shopping Cart Home Logout Preferences Help Diagnostics

bout this Page  Privacy Statement

| pelete | | Copy To Cart ‘ Complete I

4. Now press Checkout.

5. On the Checkout: Requisition Information screen delete the existing value in the Tax
Classification Code field.

Shop | Requstions | necenons

Requisition Information Approvals Review And Submit
Checkout: Requisition Information
* Indicates required field

Cance] | [ SaveCart | [ Submit | | Edit Lines | Step 10f3 | Next

*Requisition Description  Test VAT rate selection

*&ill to location 'AG .
Delivery Billing

*Need-By Date 20-Sep-2014 17:00:00 () Project 4,

‘mamge 15-5ep- 2014 154500 Task

*Requester TWINN, Mrs Heather eX

Award
Dekver-To Location AG1 4 & fure Type Q
Expenditure Organization X

Expenditure Item Date
earge 1552014

Charge Account  ULAG.AGAA. AAAA EAAZ 0000

GLDate [19-Sep-2014 3

Tax Classification Code XA 4

Y TIP If manually entering a tax code, > f press Tab to ensure it is selected

Tax Classification Code |33 : -

mit | | EditLines | Step 10f3 [ Next

¥ TIP If manually entering a tax code, you MUST press Tab to ensure it is selected

Copymiget (c) 2006, Oracke AN gt resenad.

6. Re-enter the Tax Classification Code. You can either type in a value and press the
tab key or use the magnifying glass icon to pull up a list of tax codes to select from.

Note: you MUST press the tab key after manually typing in a value.
Remember: acceptable Tax Classification Codes in iProcurement are:
e SR20.0%
e EC20%
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NO UK VAT
INTERNAL
MEO.0%
SERVICES TAX
RR5.0%

7. If you used the magnifying glass icon to search for tax classification codes Quick
Select the code you require from the list.

-
@ hupswufsliue.admin.cam.ac.ukf?_t=ﬁedRC&enc:UTF-s&_minVﬁdth=?50&_m1n1—|eight=550&conﬁgmam...E|E|ﬂ
Search and Select Tax Classification Code :
| Cho{_shie
Search
T find your item, salect 2 filter itam in the pulldown Est and enter a valus in the text field, than salect the "Go" button.
Search By | Tax Classification El Gb
1
Results.
Previous |1-10  [=] Neid & |
Select Quick Select |Ta.x Classification Tax Classification Name 1
- B ECD.0% Ecl.0%
3 EXEMPT Results: Tax Classification Code ]
% ZRO.0% Zril.0%
% MED.0% Mel. 0%
B Services Tax Services Tax
B MO UK VAT No Uk Vat
% EC17.5 Ec17.5
X SR17.5% Sri7.5% B
B SR20.0% 5r20.0%
5 INTERMAL Internal
e leen 1w canml |
4 1 | 3
Ho0% v

8. Finally, either forward the requisition for approval or submit the requisition if you are
approving the requisition yourself.

Your requisition should now follow the usual approval workflows set up within CUFS.
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